FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY PANAMA CITY CAMPUS FORTIETH STUDENT GOVERNMENT COUNCIL MINUTES OF THE MEETING

Meeting #8-40

8/26/2021

Call to Order: President Garner called the meeting to order at 7:49 PM

Pledge of Allegiance: Representative Wilson

Moment of Silence: President Garner

Roll Call of Members: President Garner

MEMBERS PRESENT: President Garner, Pro Tempore Tice, Representative Lewis, Representative Wilson, Representative Walker

MEMBERS ABSENT: EXCUSED: UNEXCUSED: LATE: LEFT EARLY: LEAVE OF ABSENCE:

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: #8-40

Agenda unlocked Agenda edited

Approval of Meeting Minutes #7-40

Guests: Juliana Hernandez

FACULTY/STAFF/AUDIENCE INTRODUCTIONS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS:

Finance & Administration: I do not have anything, sorry.

Dr. Clark: N/A

Allison Moon: N/A

Kayleigh Cosson: N/A

OFFICERS' REPORTS:

President Garner: First of all, I just want to say to everyone thank you for being here. I'm so excited to be starting the fall semester. Now Seminole Landing is open. I'd like to say hi to Juliya and Zenovia and Evan! Happy to have you here and happy you're on council. Id like to take a minute to talk about our covid expectations and procedures we are partaking in. Per Dean Hanna's request masks are expected. Please wash your hands. We will not be catering our meetings due to COVID. We were not able to get a zoom link set up because Kayleigh's been out sick this week. But it should be set up for the remainder of the semester. Last thing I wanted to add is that I'm always available. I will gladly give it to you, I'm always

Meeting #8-40 8/26/2021

online. Second thing: we did have our fall org fair., Everyone that helped out did flawlessly. If you saw David Henry's face as he was leaving VR he was very excited. Good job everyone who was working that event today. Student Health Services: not much news, it has been passed on to Dr. Clark. Whenever I get any information I want to pass it on to you as soon as I can. Homecoming meeting is coming up on Sept. 2nd, I will not be able to attend but I think everyone else should be there. If anyone wants to be involved in homecoming planning and isn't already, please reach out to Allison Moon. Last thing I wanted to talk about was Seminole Hall. If you haven't been in there recently, it looks great and Mia has done a fantastic job! Furniture isn't in yet. As soon as the project is finished we will have a mandatory ceremony and Ill let you know when. Coming probably late September.

Pro-Tempore Tice: Couple things I've been worked on recently: Working on SGC bylaws. You should see a pretty put together draft soon. We had a committee over the summer that went over changes we wanted to be made and invited many individuals. Those meetings are not currently happening but we will be able to virtually go over the notes and edits. I recommend our new representatives go over the current bylaws. We are doing something special by sending off the bylaws to FSU's lawyers to make sure it is tight. As of this Monday, all students who are currently enrolled at FSU are allowed to use Garnet and Go to swipe and go anywhere Bay Town Trolley can take you. Again most of you know that but I highly implore you to tell residents and commuters alike. The website is baytowntrolley.org/FSU and there is a poster with this. Also been working on having better relations with RSOs this semester. My goal is to at least reach out to everyone and if not I plan to attend at least one meeting with all RSOs. I want to make sure we have a good relationship. I'm making an RSO packet so people know how to better demonstrate what they are looking for when proposing a bill to SGC. I encourage you to think about your positions before this upcoming retreat Saturday and to please, please read up on the SGC Bylaws and information on the Committee chairs so you know what you're getting in to. That is all I have to say.

OLD BUSINESS: N/A NEW BUSINESS: N/A

For the Good of the Order

Ethan Lewis: Thanks everyone! I've been super busy lately with events and coursework. I'm excited to help as the Programming Committee Chair wherever I can. Recently I hosted my Welcome Back Bingo event and it was a HUGE success! We spent close to a thousand dollars on prizes and we gave most of them away. We had a few that we forgot to add where they hadn't arrived on time so they were excluded but otherwise it was great And I'm looking forward to new events as we still have a lot of stuff. It turns out we have multiple boxes of things that we need to give away, so please send me event ideas for things like LGBTQ+ rights, Tupperware for cooking, speakers and battery banks, and a video game for Nintendo switch. If you have any ideas, please send them to me as we can make cool stuff happen like block parties, just table events sitting out front, food events, anything and everything I'm happy to help.

Meeting #8-40 8/26/2021

Cayla Walker: Okay so I just wanted to give an update on the Sweepings Unallocated. Over the summer the bill [Barron Building Renovation Project Part 2] was passed at the emergency meeting. The new total was \$47,838.40 but I have to get with Kayleigh about the new semester funds. That is that. I think I am done! When I get those numbers, I will update you at the next meeting.

Makaila Wilson: Alright, so with Health & Wellness we are still trying to figure out the Yoga situation. It's going well but we haven't officially started it yet. Now just working on fixing the volleyball net and other outdoors activities to come.

Raemi Creteur: We had the Org Fair today, that is what I've been spending most of the summer on. It finally culminated today and it was fantastic. The hashtag shirts look great, I cannot wait to see all of the students in them tomorrow. I look forward to continuing on this path for this semester, fall is going to be a really great fresh start for us. I think Covid is still kind of raining on our parade but I'm still looking forward regardless.

Evan Fouquet: Thank you for swearing me in.

Zenovia Goss: I've been up since 11am so I'm extremely tired- what am I going to do?! Thank you for swearing me in, I am very happy to be a part of SGC.

Jaliyah Edwards: I yield my time.

ADJOURNMENT: Pro Tempore Tice moved for the meeting to adjourn at 8:30 PM. Motion was seconded.